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IN-HOUSE AND OUTSIDE APLLICATIONS ACCEPTED 

                                                                                     

                                         M  E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO:  ALL EMSH EMPLOYEES AND OUTSIDE APPLICANTS 

 

FROM: HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE 

 

RE:  Nurse I or II 

 

DATE: April 7, 2025 
 

The Human Resources Office is now accepting applications for the position of  

Nurse I and II to be assigned to various departments. 

 

Starting Base Salary: $38,720.00 – Nurse I + Location 

    $47,238.40 – Nurse II + Location 

           

                          

EDUCATIONAL REQUIREMENTS/POSITION REQUIREMENTS: 

Nurse I - Typically requires state licensure as a Registered Nurse and 0-1 years of 

experience as a Registered Nurse. 

 

Nurse II - Typically requires state licensure as a Registered Nurse and 2+ years of 

experience as a Registered Nurse.  

 

EXAMPLES OF JOB DUTIES: 

• Professional Registered Nurses are accountable for serving as a member of the 

medical treatment team.  

• Accountable for reviewing medical records, observing the provision of medical care 

provided to patients by facility staff, coordinating assessments from other 

disciplines, incident reporting and investigation, and discharge planning in a patient 

care setting.  

• May assign the work of LPNs, nurse assistants, and other technical personnel.  

• May provide transport to offsite appointments and application of restraints when 

necessary. 

 

Anyone who meets the qualifications and wants to apply should submit a paper application 

to HR or submit their resume on INDEED. Applicants who do not meet qualifications will 

not be offered an interview.   


